

Contact

Ribeirão Preto
jv.zaniolo@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/jvzaniolo
(LinkedIn)
twitter.com/jvzaniolo (Personal)
dev.to/jvzaniolo (Blog)

Top Skills

API REST

React.js

TypeScript

Languages

English (Native or Bilingual)

Português (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Ignite - Trilha ReactJS

GoStack 13

Database Design and Programming
with SQL

Publications

How to actually use ESLint + Prettier

The ultimate guide to State
Management with React

João Vitor Z. de Oliveira

Front-end React Developer
Ribeirão Preto, São Paulo, Brazil

Summary

I'm a Software Engineer focused on front-end development, and my goal is to build great ideas with quality software!

I've been working with web development since 2019 in multi-sized companies and projects, using technologies such as React, Next.js, Remix, Tailwind, TypeScript, and many more.

Experience

BK bank

Frontend Developer

January 2023 - October 2023 (10 months)

Ribeirão Preto, São Paulo, Brasil

Developed the company Design System with React and Tailwind to improve the developer experience and assure visual consistency between projects.

Crafted beautiful user interfaces with modern technologies to deliver performant products to our users.

Built and taught a Web Development course for the interns so they could get a sense of how front end development works.

Backcountry

Frontend Web Developer

July 2021 - September 2022 (1 year 3 months)

Ribeirão Preto, São Paulo, Brasil

Developing stunning UI with Next.js, Chakra UI, React Testing Library, and more.

Reduced cart abandonment rate by 75%, resulting in increased online sales.

Worked on projects for Extended Warranty, Loyalty program, Coupon Promotions, and the migration from templates to Next.js for better SEO.

Tracked user behavior with Google Tag Manager

A/B tested different scenarios with Optimizely.

Avenue Code

Software Engineer

April 2021 - September 2022 (1 year 6 months)

Ribeirão Preto, São Paulo, Brazil

Worked as a consultant for an international client

Contributed to the Avenue Code blog with ReactJS-related posts.

Worked in an internal program to capacitate newcomers.

Ally

Frontend Web Developer

December 2020 - March 2021 (4 months)

Ribeirão Preto, São Paulo, Brasil

Started a migration of an existing AngularJS (v1) web app to React 16+ with TypeScript

Target Sistemas

Frontend Developer

October 2019 - December 2020 (1 year 3 months)

Ribeirão Preto e Região, Brasil

Prototyped and designed websites for the company with UI/UX best practices in Adobe XD and Figma.

Developed those prototypes in HTML, CSS, and vanilla JavaScript.

Developed an atomic Design System written in SCSS (similar to TailwindCSS), using concepts such as RSCSS and ITCSS.

Developed applications with Angular and Flutter.

Compliance Perícias Contábeis

Assistente de TI

October 2018 - September 2019 (1 year)

Ribeirão Preto, São Paulo, Brasil

Education

Fatec Ribeirão Preto

Technologist, Computer Science · (July 2017 - August 2021)